County Clerk's Office Richland County, Wisconsin

Derek S. Kalish County Clerk Richland County Courthouse 181 W Seminary Street Richland Center, Wisconsin 53581 Phone (608) 647-2197 derek.kalish@co.richland.wi.us

Dated Posted: January 17, 2025

Please be advised that the Richland County Board of Supervisors will convene at 7:00 p.m., Tuesday, January 21, 2025, in the County Board Room on the third floor of the Richland County Courthouse, located at 181 W Seminary Street, Richland Center, Wisconsin 53581.

Virtual access and documents for the meeting can be found by clicking on this link: <u>https://administrator.co.richland.wi.us/minutes/county-board/</u>

Agenda

- 1. Call To Order
- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Invocation
- 4. Pledge Of Allegiance
- 5. County Clerk Verification Of Open Meeting Laws Compliance
- 6. Approve Agenda
- 7. Approve Minutes Of The December 10, 2024 And January 7, 2025 Meetings
- 8. Public Comment
- 9. Resolution Of Condolence To The Family Of Marty Brewer
- 10. Appointments To Various Boards, Committees, And Commissions
- A. CCS Coordination Committee 11. Election Of Committee on Committees Member
- 12. Ordinance Adopting The Comprehensive Plan 2024 2034 For Richland County, Wisconsin
- 13. Ordinance Relating To A Parcel Belonging To Royce Dieter In The Town Of Dayton
- 14. Report On Petitions For Zoning Amendments Received Since The Last County Board Session
- 15. Report On Rezoning Petitions Recommended For Denial By The Natural Resources Standing Committee
- 16. Reports
 - A. County Administrator Update
 - B. 2023 Financial Audit Presentation By Johnson & Block
- 17. Resolution Approving A New Collective Bargaining Agreement With The Richland County Deputy Sheriff' Association, WPPA (The Union)
- 18. Resolution Approving Provider Contracts For 2025 For The Health And Human Services Department
- 19. Resolution Awarding Opioid Settlement Fund Grants To Applicant Providing For The Prevention, Treatment, And/Or Recovery Of Opioid Drug Use
- 20. Resolution Approving Two New Job Descriptions For The Health And Human Services Department
- 21. Resolution Recognizing The Retirement Of An Employee Of The Health And Human Services Department
- 22. Resolution Approving The Contract For A Water Reservoir Study With Delta 3 For Pine Valley Community Village
- 23. Resolution Approving Fund Transfers For The Symons Recreation Complex In The 2024 County Budget
- 24. Resolution Approving Donations To Symons Recreation Complex
- 25. Resolution Approving The 2025 Educator Contract And MOU Between Richland County And UW- Madison Division Of Extension
- 26. Resolution Of Formal Endorsement To La Valle Telephone Cooperative Inc. To Assist In Obtaining The Wisconsin Public Service Commission's Broadband Equity, Access, & Development (BEAD) Program
- 27. Resolution Of Formal Endorsement To Richland-Grant Telephone Cooperative Inc. To Assist In Obtaining The Wisconsin Public Service Commission's Broadband Equity, Access, & Development (BEAD) Program
- 28. Correspondence
- 29. Future Agenda Items
- 30. Adjourn